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From: Aldred, Tom - UKGI[/O=HMT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REC1 PI ENTS/CN=1 B473B274AA644839198B72B47DB1 BE8-
ALDRED, TOM (TALDRED] 

Sent: Wed 12/09/2018 10:41:36 AM (UTC) 

To: Clarke, Stephen - UKGIt._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._.j; Adegu_n_,_OI_u_wa_t_osin - 
UKGI ; .. ..--.......aRn._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. Parker, Nick - UKG_€ GRO Cooper, 
Tom —UKGI' GRO Cole, Alex - UKGI GRO ------------------ 

Subject: Summary of catch up with Tim Parker, 11 Sept 

Tom C and I met with Tim Parker yesterday. Here is a quick summary 

IRRELEVANT 
• Fujitsu — deal is done 
• Litigation. Due an update on the merits, we should mean POL better prepared for 17 Oct briefing. At the 
moment POL don't know exactly what they are dealing with. The time for settlement — if appropriate — would 
be after 1" trial. Tom C emphasised that 17-10 meeting wasn't for decision-making or for legal detail but 
practical focus. Aim to give confidence to the minister/Perm Sec - POL should be well-rehearsed. 

IRRELEVANT 

Tom 

Tom Aldred I Executive Director 
Post Office Shareholder Team 
UK Government Investments 
1 Victoria Street I London I SW1_H OET

GRO 


